MAR ¢ 3 2000

March 3, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: Dennis K. Rathbun, Director Q(B“\“ BQ \
Congressional Affairs mt%%%%%g@
Office of Governmental and Public Affairs

FROM: Joyce A. Fields, Contracting Officer
Contract Administration Branch No.2
Division of Contracts-and Property Management
Office of Administration

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO. NRC-02-00-010
The following information is provided regarding the subject contract:

Contractor Name: Advanced Technologies and Laboratories
International, Inc.

Address: 20251 Century Boulevard, Suite 200
Germantown, Maryland 20874

Telephone Number:  (301) 972-4430

Title: "Technical Assistance for Fuel Cycle Facilities,
Transportation and Spent Fuel Storage, Site
Decommissioning, and Uranium Recovery"

Brief Description: The Contractor shall provide technical assistance to the NRC
staff in its conduct of safety and environmental reviews for fuel
cycle facilities, Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installations
(ISFS8I), transportation, and spent fuel storage casks design,
waste treatment and solidification plant sites listed under the
site Decommissioning Management Plan (SDMP) and uranium
recovery facilities.

Period of Performance: March 3, 2000 through March 2, 2001

Date of Award: March 3, 2000

Total Contract Amount: $948,187.00 for the base year; $1,11 3,282.00 for the optional first
year; $1,145,453.00 for the optional second year; $1,178,580.00 for
the optional third year; $1,212,310.00 for the optional fourth year

Sponsor: Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
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Dennis K. Rathbun

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Joyce Fields, on
415-6564. '

cc: William Beecher, OPA
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